
 

 

 

 

 

BID #8207 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING 

SERVICES  
 

CLARIFICATION # 1 

 

TO:  All Bidders 

 

NOTICE: The following clarification is in response to questions submitted.  The information 

contained herein supplements and/or supersedes the specific parts of the documents 

referred to in each item and shall be attached and becomes a part thereof. All other 

provisions shall remain in full force and effect as set forth on the original 

documents. Additional work called for herein shall comply with requirements 

originally specified. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Which hauling company currently collects the solid waste and recyclables for Essex County 

College? 

 

 

Answer:  Direct Waste Services, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Does the contract require certified payroll? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  Record keeping and reporting: The contractor must keep records and report to 

the contracting unit information about each individual engaged in collection and transportation 

work under each public agency contract. Reporting is only for the work performed under the 

contract with the contracting unit, not other work performed by an employee.   

 

The following information must be kept and reported for each employee: the name, the actual 

hourly rate of wages paid, and the actual daily, overtime and weekly hours worked.    
 

Page 
# Section Bid # Reference and Questions 

3 
Scope of 
Services #8207 

1st bullet point states "four 6-yard containers", however, page 
12 and 13 (Bid Price Sheet) has three 6-yard containers at the 
Newark Campus and three 6-yard containers at the West Essex 
Campus, totaling six 6-yard containers, is the total of six 6-yard 
containers correct? 

 
3 

Scope of 
Services #8207 

 

Answer:  There are 4(four)  6 yarders in Newark and 

1(one) at the WEC. 
 
2nd bullet point states "All pickups must be completed by 7am 
unless otherwise directed by the Facilities Management 
Department." Can we pick up starting 7pm through 7am? If not 
what are the actual times? 

3 
Scope of 
Services #8207 

 
Answer:   Yes. 
 
 
2nd bullet point also states "One daily pickup must be 
completed before 7am of food container." Can you clarify and 
give details? 

3 
Scope of 
Services #8207 

 
Answer: One 6 yarder at the Lot A  designated for 

the food  waste disposed by the cafeteria and must be 

picked up daily  before 7am 
 
 
3rd bullet point states "Collection of solid waste and 
recyclables will be on a "will call" basis or at any time  the  
College might find it necessary to request an extra pick-up 
Monday through Saturday July 1, 2022 until June 30, 2025".  



 

Question one is by stating extra pick-up could infer there is a 
regular scheduled pick-up, is there? Question two is the years 
reference are in the past, will they be "July 1, 2025 until June 
30, 2025"?   

4 
Scope of 
Services #8207 

Answer:  For question 2 the correct date is July 1, 

2025, until June 30, 2028 

 

Answer:  For question 3 

 
13th bullet point(last one) letter (E.) states "Daily pick-up of 
1(one) container with food @ Loading Dock" Can you clarify 
and give details? 

12 
Bid Price 

Sheet #8207 

 
Answer: This is the 6 yarder  designated  for food 

disposed by the cafeteria and must be picked up daily 

before 7am. The container located at the Lot A.  
 
All service listed on the Bid Price Sheets are scheduled as "will 
call" with the exception  of one(1) 6 yard container located at 
the Newark Campus-Loading Dock. That is listed as a "Daily 
Pick-up". Is daily pick up consider 7 days a week or 6 days? 
Also, is that the only container that is not "will call"?  

 
 

 

Answer:   6 days. The cafeteria is closed on Sunday and will 

not generate food  waste. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF CLARIFICATION 


